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Melissa Groom

From: Young, Kimberlee (MAG) <Kimberlee.Young@ontario.ca>

Sent: June 20, 2024 3:13 PM

To: ‘Melissa Groom’

Subject: RE: Request for Diversion Approvals and Case Synopses- thank you!
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Hi Melissa,

Marshall Messon has been approved for diversion on his mischief under charge, please consider
this email as written confirmation of such. The impaired matter will have to follow its own course.
Here’s the synapsis for the mischief under:

On Feburary 7th, 2024 between midnight and 2:30 am Marshall MESSON attended the residence of Jade
LEGARDE located at 236 Otter Road, Long Lake #58 FNT. MESSON had attended to ask LEGARDE if
she wished to have drinks together. LEGARDE told MESSON she was unable to due to working in the
morning. Being told no caused MESSON to become upset with LEGARDE by yelling and swearing al
her. While yelling, MESSON took his handheld size Beats Pill speaker and through it from inside the
residence through a window next to the front door causing the window the break. MESSON retreived his
speaker and left LEGARDE's residence.

At approximately 3:15pm PC WESTON was dispatched to a mischief at 236 Otter Road, Long Lake #58
FNT. PC WESTON attended and learned of the incident details above. LEGARDE stated she is cousin's
with MESSON however is wishing to press charges in order for Long Lake #58 FNT housing to replace
the window. PC WESTON observed a small space next to the front door to be boarded up with a ptece of
cardboard which was confirmed to be where the broken window had been. PC WESTON observed a small
square window with the majority of the glass broken out to be located in the rear of LEGARDE's pick-up
truck. PC WESTON obtained an audio statement from LEGARDE.

Based on the information obtained, PC WESTON formed reasonable grounds to arrest and charge
Marshall MESSON with | count of Mischief contrary to section 430(4) of the Criminal Code.
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Thunderbird Friendship Centre
301 Beamish Avenue West
P.0.Box 430
Geraldton Ontario
Phone 8(07-854-1060
Fax 807-854-0861

CONSENT TO
ACCESS DIVERSION BRIEF AND DISCUSS CASE

i, N\OU’SL\Q,I \ MC_SS =) consent to have the Thunder Bay Crown Attorney’s Office share
documentation and information regarding my charges listed below with the Thunderbird Friendship Centre.

Client’s name if client is a youth

This information may include any information held by the Thunder Bay Crown Attorney’s Office that may assist the
Thunderbird Friendship Centre and the Thunder Bay Crown Attorney’s Office in evaluating my application for diversion,

such as (but not limited ta):
-The Crown Synopsis

-My criminal record {if applicable)

SCOPE FILE# CHARGES
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Person Providing consent {or authorized parent/guardian) C4
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Person Obtaining Consent Signature




- C

Thunderbird Friendship Centre
301 Beamish Avenue West
P.O.Box 430
Geraldion Ontario
Phone 807-854-1060
Fax 807-854-0861

CONSENT TO OBTAIN/RELEASE INFORMATION

I MMM\ MﬁéS@V) hereby give consent to Melissa Groom, Allernative Justice

(Diversion) Program, at the Thunderbird Friendship Centre to obtain and/or release information for the purpose
of coordinating services.

Name of Client if client is a youth

Dated on the \\') un .- l . , ZO ?,‘—'{ . T understand that this consent is

Valid for one year from the date signed, unless revoked in writing by me.

(Agency/Individual) (Address)
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Client Signature (Or Authorized Parent/Guardian) Date
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Service PYovider's Signature Date




